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No 20ty 24(9)

1 ol 23,037,529,260
2 SIS S= 22,466,085,348
3 E 12,125,183,170
4 Chetel= 9,569,139,580
5 Jzg|A 5,370,585,916
6 O|k2[of 4,533,803,910
7 YtEE 3,622,176,334
8 HE2E 2,660,282,401
9 ATH QI 2,135,648,624
10 Other Asia, nes 1,769,442,375

<Al=¥ : UN Comtrade)
20194

No 204y 3($)

1 s3I Set= 23,806,287,136
2 ol 22,084,789,933
3 CHstal2 7,994,633,846
4 E 7,215,053,126
5 O|&f2[ot 5,306,924,120
6 Jg|A 5,095,448,273
7 Atr=s 3,941,441,151
8 E{7| 2,667,892,847
9 HEe= 2,362,625,375




10 AT QI 2,111,793,108
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No =713 =A($)
1 S30I0Set= 19,253,009,969
2 ol 16,172,883,750
3 E{7| 8,183,866,628
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5 o= 3,266,335,814
6 O|k2[of 2,542,459,894
7 I =IES 2,283,525,700
8 AotE= 1,813,541,666
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10 Other Asia, nes 792,195,112
<At249 : UN Comtrade)
- 2 49110742
20184
No =7t =AU($)
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5 CHatol= 1,902,382,184
6 ol 1,851,147,202
7 E 1,261,254,543
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9 Hgze 663,465,276
10 f3A2to|Ht 627,375,385
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3 SeIRl g%t 9,468,182,881
4 ol 2,015,244,462
5 I 1,873,499,561
6 e 1,209,325,054
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9 Hapd 657,159,732
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1 SeIRl 3ot 10,910,192,610
5 E{7| 8,941,929,656
3 = 1,452,535,846
4 = 1,041,395,545
5 itz 927,240,725
6 o= 729,326,415
7 O|Eh2(ot 615,075,063
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1 270900 MRt YR (EFH) (H7E Ststch 89,000,832,589
2 271019 7|} 3,503,356,881
3 710812 1 9to| 74Z5R]| ke ool A 1,382,774,790
4 271012 BEREEH)A ZHZ 338,699,106
5 080410 EEXL 107,092,950
6 271320 MY (ES) 70,303,844
7 271119 7|} 50,295,798

A4 - FAY - MM (R[22 EE - EREYE
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SCE(flint) (B22(et AUz|of 2H2teith
Hto 5t So| o5t
9 240329 g_llloz)—é—_;;lagll%a[ﬁwél%g—l 28r=a(master 43,980,402
10 760120 2205 B3 33,472,210
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20194

No HS CODE =9 SAU(3)

1 270900 MEot AR (EHMH) (FRE ordst)) 81,879,673,583
2 271019 7|} 3,974,755,280
3 710812 1 8ol 7t8stA| g2 2yl A 2,538,134,790
4 271012 ZAQEE M)} ZHE 426,500,453
5 271320 MQAH(EF) 384,675,390
6 080410 SEXL 367,878,494
7 271119 7|} 37,771,355

gko| JL2|& =2 [A ol gsta

8 740329 ;_lllo‘;);él%a[]W‘lOSi | S8 (master 33,132,150
9 271490 7|} 22,736,625
10 470710 HYetz| e IAREX WA 2 22 S 13,587,430
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1 270900 MRt AYF(EHH) (HF2 stdstch 50,001,155,739
2 710812 11 90| J1251R| U2 20l 2 7,940,022,519
3 271019 7|} 3,439,001,259
4 271320 MRAY(ES) 332,008,601
5 271012 AR (EE M)A ZHE 229,643,306
6 080410 CHZOFR} 81,063,388
7 271119 7|} 47,456,940
gko| JL2|& 3 [A 5ol gt
8 240329 ;_llloq;)éilslal%a[]ﬂMOSg | 282 (master 28 754,047
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10 720610 Y (ingot) 13,759,863
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No HS CODE ke =A(3)
1 851712 AE SAIYOIL; 1 8ro| B4 SALE A3 3,519,069,256

3 i = a4 g
2 711319 ;gij;ﬁ;@i;&fﬂma =384 2,266,570,971
3 240220 ZU(YHIE &8 2422 shysit)) 1,653,076,902
4 271012 FAF @A ZASF 1,481,952,856
5 271111 AT A 1,045,461,602
6 870323 ’;‘EIH%%FOI 1,500A|A] 21} 3,000A|A| O[5! 877.123.775
7 100630 Z0|(H0} - e o 20f H+elch) 868,970,345
8 271019 7|} 746,445,267
9 870324 ARIE 20| 3,000A|A12 2t5H= 2 641,988,215
10 300490 7|} 582,699,031
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20194
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1 851712 AE SUZOILL 1 sHe| 24 SAUYE Hs}Y| 3,017,066,637




2 271012 AR EEH)A ZAE 3,007,624,476
8o ASE0R O A (FZEE =36

3 711319 o151 21012/0] ArzFICH) 2,497,827,010

4 240220 LA (IS S5t Ao 2 HY s 1,280,936,146

5 870324 AlR2IHE2F0| 3,000A|A|E 2t5H= A 1,072,927.,212
Alzl2k0 AlA| 22 A|A| O]5}Rl

6 870323 7E-|\_ -loo | 1,500 | | |'3,000 | | |°|' 985,284,213

7 100630 Z0|(HO}L - e of 2o Aateic) 856,135,654

8 271019 7|E} 724,572,648

9 300490 7|E} 648,972,409
2R, 8, A EEHE| DY =2 A Z(Y

10 841510 ABO|L} Halsoz At 503,378,678

{AI2Y : UN Comtrade)
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No HS CODE =Y =U($)
4o ASEH02 OhE A (RZ24E =36

1 711319 o151 24012]0] AFERICH 882,761,617

2 100630 Z0|(HOL - ZE o 2o Aagic) 687,964,586

3 300490 7|E} 557,025,197
MR, 8 A EE HE| DY =2 A (Y

4 841510 AHOIL Solso 2 SHasich 452,935,656

5 110100 UILZL &2l (meslin) 7tF 444,416,185
NEIeE=X=11¢ AJA| 22 AlA] O|5}2!

6 870323 ;_i | 1,500A|A| 22} 3,000A|A| 0|5t 415.227 750

7 151211 ZL(¥Em) 368,734,101

8 170114 e N L ] 345,150,856
HERE 28 1 Y= 2 # 0|32 14| HEfQ

9 230400 [EHEA B AR L= HWal(pellet) 22| 334,329,901
off A +2icH

10 870324 Al2IH820| 3,000A|A1E 2tst= 2 331,648,095
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7). 2ol HEZ 0o HE

- 3H=o| HEXZ Do HBE
o : Wyoks)
= 429
2018 1,912 9,569 -7,657
2019 1,945 7,995 -6,050
2020 935 4,268 -3,333
2021 986 5,331 -4,345
2022 755 6,039 -5,284
t2Y : HERYE)
Ct. gt=ol 2 2 &5
- 330 78 £2Q 22 HY
- 3H20| HEAZ A9 107 £2ES(20214)
(39 : wotg)
No A= (MTI 4EH) E3y 4239 239 204437
1 1332 a7 0 0 0
2 7411 582t 175 0 175
3 7412 Sl=At=sat 216 0 215
4 7420 A= BE 90 0 90
5 8352 43| 66 0 66
6 3203 EtO[0f 17 0 16
7 7111 HE7 33 0 32
8 7131 S7|1247| 9 0 8
9 8147 O|2EHA}7|7| 14 0 13
10 2900 7|EIStStES AAE 0 0 0




FA= 4 1074

£222(2022¢ (89))

IE(MTI 4EH2]) =29 FE23% FY922|
1332 i 177 177
7411 &8xt 129 129
7412 stE2tsat 114 114
7420 ASAHEE 70 70
8352 £347| 29 29
3203 Eto|Of 18 18
7111 A= 18 18
7131 27|2H7| 15 15
8147 o|28A2}7|7| 14 14
2900 7|EIStEt S AR 14 14

&t FA= 49 107] £LES(20214)
(B : aig)

FE(MTI 42H2)) =29 +E23Y F9%7|
1310 4R 0 -4,012
1335 =% 0 -837
1334 LIz} 0 -480
7461 et 20 20
6211 U205 LAY 0 -3
8151 A&7 3 2
1332 e 0 0
8146 XM QAL 7| 7| 2 2
8425 =cip 0 0
8147 o|28X2}17|7| 14 13

FA= ol 1071 &

£(20224 (88))
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1335 ze
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HS Code 853620 M (20/US$HE) 41,528
FUEME(%) 15% CHSh Qo (20/USS A E) 5,806
MAALS S?ﬁv Ofste] AZEE 220V M717t S5&& ALI0IME A 7S50 Hel 0|8% 1
MY M8 L U8 A SR e "

BUST =3, 0= U UAE A E2 B

IEEet =& T2 A &7t 0l2t3 W 22 AZAA D2 Y= L 0|0|HE 2|YS S5t =
2592 oi|of A

HS Code 841510 £ (20/US$HE) 693,709
2N E (%) 15% CHShr I (20/USS A=) 7,199
MY ZIN G2 05 7|52 Qloll AAIE =2 2

ANES Ef AH|ZHet T2 7tAo| & 2lzst ™

BUST == L HI| HEL Y

IZeot HIOCIE W Karrada A9 SO 2245t 22 RE7|Y Y=22 S8 AI¥RS

=293 Y47

HS Code 842489 £ (20/US$HE) 8,613

2RI TMIE (%) 15% Ciet Qo (20/USS =) 203
MEALR HE 2|eH0|d 522 271 S7tst1 /U

ANESE oA 271 o] STtot US
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2=Y4 Et0|0]
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- Salt(50100), Vermicelli &Pasta(190211),All kinds of Dates(80410), Iranian Apple(80810), All kinds of
honey(40900),Beer(220300),All kinds of soft drinks(220210),Juice(200989),Energy Drinks(220210),Mineral
Water(220110), Dairy Pasteurized &Drinking Yogurt(40310), Animal fats &Industrial and food(151610),Eggs(40721),Live
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of soft drinks(220210), Juice(200989),Energy Drinks(220210), Mineral Water(220110)
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- Cl{Commercial Invoice)

- P/L (Packing List)

- B/L (Bill of Lading)

- C/O (Certificate of Origin)

- 2=QH3{(Import License)

- A2 YA ( Inspection certificate)
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o Intertek Int. Limited UK (https://www.Intertek.com )

o HQTS Helmsman &Quality &Technology Services (https://www.hgts.com)
o Geo-Chem Middle East (http://www.geochem.ae/ )

o Bureau Veritas (verigates.bureauveritas.com/programmes/iraq)

T 0|2t3 tjALE Soff YFete MFE Of2iet 3.
o Certified Commercial Invoice
o Certified Certificate of Origin

Lt 72 ZoY A4 & SEHYA
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o Al-Masar Al-Iraqi Co. L.L.C for Shipping &mp: General Transport

=AM Al Masar Camp, Hamdan Al Bardia, Basrah, Iraq
HetHE +964 (0) 770492 6113

o|oj almasar@iragilogistic.com
E10]Z| http://www.iragilogistic.com

o Sharaf Shipping Agency

=A P.O. Box 576, Sharaf Shipping Agency, Dubai, UAE
AsiHE +971 4 352 0555
olo info@sharafshipping.com

10| 2| http://www.sharafshipping.com

o Mateen Express &amp; Logistics
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http://www.iraqilogistic.com
mailto:info@sharafshipping.com
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Karada, Baghdad, Iraq

HstHS +964 771 001 2301
o|of| info@mateenexpress.com
E 0| http://www.mateenexpress.com
o [IMX CO.,LTD.
FA UMM QASR OFFICE, IRAQ
ZsiHS +964 772 2518235
o|oj| imxirag@imxkorea.com
H s 2E27|Y

o DIJLA Clearing &amp; Forwarding L.L.C

FAh Al Safafeer Street, Textile Market(H}Z1EtE) Al-Qalaa, Sheikh Jooli street(O|2 &)
S 009647822209007(HIICHE) 009647507277497 (0| 2Y)
o|o imxirag@imxkorea.com
EH0|Z| www dijlashipping.com

A=2%2 :Iraq Yellow Pages, & A& Z AP
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Article 29

All areas of investments shall be subject to the provisions of this law except:

First: Investment in Oil and Gas extraction and production.

Second: Investment in banks and insurance companies sectors.
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Basrah Investment Commission (BIC)
(+964) 7713111146

ZED| 2 Ol o2t https://investbasrah.com/ar/
info@investbasrah.com
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Thigar Investment commission
https://thigarinvest.gov.ia/
2|2 Y A 009647801952345
info@thigarinvest.gov.iq
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6. 7

N
5l

7t tiAtE & st= 7|2

o Z 0|2} YA

HsS +964-770-725-2006

A Villa W5, Dijla Diplomatic Compound Green Zone, Baghdad, Iraq
E 0| http://overseas.mofa.go kr/ig-ko/index.do

B2 ZFAIZE: Y-5, 08:00-16:00 (H|ZF &4~ 10:00-12:00)

F O|2t3chAL ol2Y 2#(0I=2Y)

HeBS +964-750-790-1678
=N Rotana Hotel, Gulan Street, Erbil, Irag
EH 02| http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/ig-ko/index.do
Bl Z2AIZE: 2-2, 08:00-16:00 (H|2F 4 10:00-12:00)

o KOTRA HICIE i@

HsHHS +964-790-611-4668
=M P.O. BOX 2615 Al Jadriya Baghadad Iraq
ZH0|Z| https://www _kotra.or.kr/KBC/baghdad/KTMIUIO10M.html
H|2 Z2AIZE 2~2, 08:00~16:00

o KOICA HIOCIE APEA

Hd3HE +964-781-803-5323
FA P.O. BOX 2615 Al Jadriya Baghadad Iraqg
E (0|7 http://www koica.go.kr/irg_kr/index.do
H|2 =2AIZE 2~5, 08:00~16:00KOTRA 2t S A= 220 (%

o KOICA Ot2Y AIRA

&
rE
for

+964-750-543-2302



http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/iq-ko/index.do
http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/iq-ko/index.do
https://www.kotra.or.kr/KBC/baghdad/KTMIUI010M.html
http://www.koica.go.kr/irq_kr/index.do 

A Naz City, Building F, Flat No.9, Erbil, Irag
£1|0]7| http://www.koica.go.kr/sites/irg_kr/index.do
Hl2 Ol2t3 S8 KRG(FEL|AE AHH L) 2201 of=2H Ay
29 F 0|2tACHALZ EH|O[Z] , KOTRA, KOICA>
Lt SZ2|3E L A27|H

o 7|&%(Ministry of Planning)
ZgHE +964-771-100-5110
ES Yafa street, Baghdad, Irag 10011
EL0] | https://mop.gov.ia/en/

o Z7IEZI2| ¥ 3| (National Investment Commission)

HEHE +964-780-812-0980
2A Arbataash Tamuz St, Baghdad, Iraq
EHO|Z| http://investpromo.gov.ia/
o Iraqi News
HepHS +973-1619-8858
FA Al Moayyed Tower, Suite 1900, Seef District 428, PO Box 20450, Manama, Bahrain
EH[0]7]| https://www.iraginews.com/

o Al Bawaba Middle East

ZgHE +962-6-565-8322
A The Plenary, 4th Floor, 74 Abdel Hamid Sharaf Street, Amman, Jordan
EH[0]7]| https://www .albawaba.com/iraq

o MRE(Ministry of Oil)
HopHS +964-782-557-0640
=AM Bur Said Street, Baghdad, Irag
EL0] | https://oil.gov.ia/



http://www.koica.go.kr/sites/irq_kr/index.do
https://mop.gov.iq/en/
http://investpromo.gov.iq/
https://www.iraqinews.com/
https://www.albawaba.com/iraq
https://oil.gov.iq/

o X3 E(Ministry of Electricity)

S +964-782-374-9376
=0 14th July Street, Arbataash Tamus, Baghdad, Irag
EHO|Z| https://moelc.gov.ig/

o 2982 (Ministry of Trade)

S +964-771-404-5179
E Baghdad, Damascus Street(Zd & 212)
E 0| https://mot.gov.ia/

o National Iragi News Agency (NINA)

Hss NA
S Baghdad, Al Saadoon Street

E (0|7 https://ninanews.com/website
B2 ZFAE

o M| (General Customs Commission )

S 964-780-060-0080
= A Iraq, Baghdad, Nidhal Street White Palace Area In front of Mosul Bank for Development &amp;
A Investment.
H|2 ME & &H 29| 7155t tHEO| 0 =7| iE0| F92 S Soff = T

CAI2Y : KOTRA HIOCIE 292



https://moelc.gov.iq/
https://mot.gov.iq/
https://ninanews.com/website
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. 27M8E R

1USD :1,4601QD

No = &= e =U(USD)
1 AE SHEH 2 (HA| THOH L EE SHE{H) S 4.760
2|2l 2~322F &gt cf
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A Abi Nawas Street, Al Jadriyah, 10069 Baghdad, Iraq
7t4

50 Z2{0A 100 &2 =&
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22,500 2 Moj| A= ct.
HAR|Of| A BO| Helel= 2hEe| 74A2 Ofefiet ZLt.

o KIA K5 (412} 25,950 E2f, (2020'F A, 17,000 km) 22,500 &3{ , (2018'd4], 38t km)15,550 &2
o KIA Cerato (412}) 20,7502 , (2020'F Al, 9,000 km) 18,750 E2{ , (20184, 488,000 km)16,100 &2
o KIA Seltos (£12f) 22,850 2], (2020'F 4], 25000km) 19,150 &2{, (2018'F Al, 68 1,000 km)16,750 E2&i
o O Tucson (412h) 29,000 224, (2020 4, 22,000km)25,150 E2{, (2018 4|, 36,000 km) 21,500 =]
o &y elantra (412}) 23,500 €21, (20209 A 21,000 km) 19,200 €21, (2018% A 53,000 km) 17,750 &2
Toyota CAMRY (412t) 38,230 &3, (20204, 19,000 km) 29,000 Eef, (20184, 69,000 km) 24,800 H&{
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22| 7|YE0| 7t 2k0| 0|25H= TBI(Trade Bank of Iraq)E 71222 3|At HZIE JHAEH Z0)<= Of2fet 22 MEJt QREICt,
1- Copy of Certificate of Incorporation of the company certified by the registrar of companies.

2- Copy of the Article of Association and Memorandum of Association of the company.

3- Copy of the minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors of the company for opening the account.

4- The authority of the board/ power of attorney in favor of the person(s) opening the account.

5- Photograph of the authorized signatories.

6- Copy of personal identification document like passport of the authorized signatories and the person(s) authorized to
open the account.

7- Bank reference along with list of existing Bankers.

8- A copy of the last audited financial report.

9- Proof of address in Iraq.

10- Activities undertaken/ to be undertaken in Iraqg, along with a copy of the approval from the local authorities to carry out
the business / activities.

11- All copies are to be duly notarized.

12- Seal and stamp of the company.
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o Baghdad International Private Schools

ZAY Baghdad
AHel2Y Al A
| US$3,000

http://www bisig.net/?fbclid=IwAR2517DnX1ZNP1z9zAwbINaE8bVXE4leMWieUwUyJVoko4 A

EL0] |
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- UNDPE| |¢e2 1969 HE=|0f 1987'd 5000 Fe| Ci=4 &H440| S E CtEo Lt A= oS8t
= At dAH| 2 0|2t SHYCH s S,
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o Al Hariri High School for Girls, Al Hariri Primary School

ZEAH Baghdad
218y S 0580 S8ty

H|D Irag, Baghdad Adhamiya, 19534 A&



http://www.bisiq.net/?fbclid=IwAR2517DnX1ZNP1z9zAwbINaE8bVXE4JeMWieUwUyJVoko4AwEcQ1kEseqkI
http://www.bisiq.net/?fbclid=IwAR2517DnX1ZNP1z9zAwbINaE8bVXE4JeMWieUwUyJVoko4AwEcQ1kEseqkI
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SAH HIOCctE
=M Baghdad, Iraqg, Al Karkh 228, Hay Al Tashree, International Zone
HsS +964-775-842-6845
U=zn= L2, 2t 7|24
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o Yarmouk Teaching Hospital

ZAH HiactE
=M Jinub Street, Baghdad, Al-Karkh, Al-Yarmouk, Irag
U=z= SYHH Y22 st B4t 2| =0 3
| 19644 2. Ol2t2 W 2t SSAIE ER/, XS AlE2 AA.

o Royal Private Hospital

EAY HfCHE

= Iraq, Baghdad, Rabee St., Hay al Jamea
e kel 964-770-600-2005
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o Baghdad Mall
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SAH HIACE
=0 Baghdad Mall, Al Harthiyah, Baghdad, Iraq 133983
E 0|

https://www.facebook.com/Baghdadmal/
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o Al Mansour Mall

SAH HIOCctE
=N Al Mansur St, Baghdad, Irag 00964
H| 20133 78 @& BIOAOE ATHZ2 2| Q0] E2 X|Hof| 2{X|af US.

o Dream City Mall

A HpCHE
2A Irag, Baghdad, Zayoona Area, Al Rubaie t
EHO|Z| https://www.facebook.com/dreamcitymall/
43 20204 1290l 2Z Baghdad Investment Commission Of|A] E5t TZHE 2 MZ 2 AER)
- QAE{EQIPIE A|M 5SS BR5tD QUCH
CAI2% : KOTRA HICIE 293
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o Cozmostore

SAH HIOCctE
=N Baghdad Mall, Al Harthiyah, Baghdad, Irag 133983
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413 201749 82 @ESH HIOACIE 2|CHo| AT LHO|| 2||sH 0| X|2t0| Z0t 2|=2l0| A2ES F¥s=
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o Carrefour
CAY =t
=A Erbil Royal Mall, Shoresh Bridge, Erbil, Iraq 44001
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2023-10-03
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2023-12-25

2023-12-25

2023-01-05
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2023-01-06
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Iraq, Baghdad, International Zone, Al-Kindi Area, District 215, Street 9, House No. 12,
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Irag, Baghadad, Al Jadriya, P.O. BOX 2615 (Hf

DA H2AN: +964-772-224-4629
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